Westfield Chamber of Commerce

Meeting Minutes 8/17/21

Meeting was called to order by Linda at 5:32 pm

Members present: Linda B, Lacey B, Lindsay B, Mark C, Stephanie C, Heidi H, Marit K, Heidi R,

Bob G, James B, Cassie B

Treasurer's Report: Approved by Linda Second by Stephanie Secretary's Report: Approved by Lindsay Second by Cassie

New Business

Los Morales Grand Opening

August 22, 2021 Los Morales will be having a grand opening. They would As many people there that can go for the ribbon cutting at 1:00 and To help them celebrate their new restaurant.

Halloween walk

Walk is planned for Oct. 23 from 5pm-9pm. Set up last year took pretty much all day! Lacey will be sending out a sign up form to get help from our businesses for this big event.

It is planned to have a dance in the pavilion, costume judging, and fog machines. We are trying to plan a maze in the big grassy area between the scary and non-scary trail. If you have any ideas of how to do that throw them at me! As of right now we are planning on using the black tarp from the ice skating and using pop up tents or we were deciding on a hay maze....any ideas?

Linda will be asking for more Candy donations so we can stuff the gloves with candy again this year.

We will be getting our alcohol permit from the town for \$10.

106.1 might be able to assist with the music for the dance, Thank you 106.1 Marit will be non scary with the dancers

Mark and Stephanie will be at the beginning of the trail

Please let me know how you can help either scary or nonscary with this event.

Lumber

With the price of lumber going down Mark will be watching for it to get it lower so then we can buy the lumber for the ice-skating rink Mr. Rodger with tech ed at the high school was looking to see if his class could help assemble the rink this year.

Cherry Pie

Deposit check was sent to them, we are asking for donations for the band Linda and Mark are making donation boxes to put out at your business Please let me know if a box can be put up at your business! There are also Flyers that I can send out or drop off with the box to help promote the band.

Dog park

Carolina could not make the meeting, she asked if we could table this Idea for the follow meeting. She bought the lot next to her dance studio In Westfield and would like to make it a place for the dogs to run and play!

Bunker Cover

It was approved to buy a bunker cover since it is on sale for \$210 from Jordan ag for the ice skating rink

Robinson Realty Grand opening

September 18th time to be determined, more information to come.

Movie night

September 11th 6:00pm

Stephanie will be in concessions

Marit is supplying the projector, the screen, and the speakers

Marit will get the movie from Cassie August 31st.

I will be sending out a flyer attached to this that you can hang in your Business.

Old Business

Bylaws

Heidi H. and Cassie are looking into the bylaws, at the next meeting they Will be done. Members of the board will revise them.

Memberships

All memberships are due August 31st, 2021. I will be making phone calls

Next week asking if you still want to be a member.

Passion Community Church

The picnic is still on that was discussed at the last meeting for September 11th. Still asking for donation baskets for them to raffle off at this event. Drop off by September 1st at National Exchange. Please donate a basket If you can.

Lights on the chamber hut

The lights on the chamber hut need to be replaced with the lights used For the games doe Dairylicious days, if you are able to help with that let me Know. I will give you more details.

Wine Walk

The wine walk will take place the same time as spring fling. Anyone out of Town can set up with another business in town, or Robinson Realty is Letting us use their parking lot, you can bring a pop-up tent and set Up there.

This event will take place from 1pm-6pm, date to be determined. Marit has a good friend at the baraboo winery that might be able To help us out.

Meeting adjoured at 6:14